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DOCKET NO.: 2009-0475-IHW-E TCEQ ID: RN103948733 CASE NO.: 37414

RESPONDENT NAME: MULTI-CHEM GROUP, LLC

ORDER TYPE:

X 1660 AGREED ORDER _FINDINGS AGREED ORDER FINDINGS ORDER FOLLOWING_FINDINGS
HEARING

-FINDINGS DEFAULT ORDER _SHUTDOWN ORDER _IMMINENT AND SUBSTANTIAL
ENDANGERMENT ORDER

AMENDED ORDER EMERGENCY ORDER

CASE TYPE:

_AIR -MULTI-MEDIA (check all that apply) X INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS
WASTE

PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY _PETROLEUM STORAGE TANKS _OCCUPATIONAL CERTIFICATION

WATER QUALITY _SEWAGE SLUDGE _UNDERGROUND INJECTION
CONTROL

_MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE _RADIOACTIVE WASTE _DRY CLEANER REGISTRATION

SITE WHERE VIOLATION(S) OCCURRED: Multi-Chem Sonora Manufacturing Plant, located at 349 Private Road 4473, Sonora, Sutton
County

TYPE OF OPERATION: Chemical manufacturing facility

SMALL BUSINESS:

	

Yes

	

. X , No

OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS: There are no complaints. There is no record of additional pending enforcement actions regarding this
facility location.

INTERESTED PARTIES: No one other than the ED and the Respondent has expressed an interest in this matter.

COMMENTS RECEIVED: The Texas Register comment period expired on February 1, 2010. No comments were received.

CONTACTS AND MAILING LIST:
TCEQ AttorneylSEP Coordinator: Mr. Phillip Hampsten, SEP Coordinator, Enforcement Division, MC 219, (512) 239-6732
TCEQ Enforcement Coordinator: Mr. Michael Meyer, Enforcement Division, Enforcement Team 6, MC 128, (512) 239-4492;
Ms. Cari-Michel La Caille, Enforcement Division, MC 219, (512) 239-1387
Respondent: Mr. Daniel K. Durham, Vice President- Supply Chain Management, MULTI-CI-IEM GROUP, LLC, P.O. Box 1644,
Sonora, Texas 76950-1644
Mr. James Archer, President, MULTI-CHEM GROUP, LLC, P.O. Box 1644, Sonora, Texas 76950-1644
Respondent's Attorney: Not represented by counsel on this enforcement matter

execsu /5-23-081app-2Gc.doc



RESPONDENT NAME: MULTI-CHEM GROUP, LLC
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DOCKET NO.: 2009-0475-IHW-E

CORRECTIVE : ACTIONS'':
TAKENIREQ TIR:EI)

Total Assessed: $141,335

Total Deferred: $28,267
XExpedited Settlement

-Financial Inability to Pay

SEP Conditional Offset: $56,534

Total Paid (Due) to General Revenue: $9,434
(remaining $47,100 due in five monthly
payments of $9,420 each)

Site Compliance History Classification
High X Average _ Poor

Person Compliance History Classification
_ High X Average _ Poor

Major Source: X Yes	 No

Applicable Penalty Policy: September 2002

Type of Investigation:
Complaint

X Routine
Enforcement Follow-up
Records Review

Date(s) of Complaints Relating to this
Case: None

Date of Investigations Relating to this
Case: October 30, 2007, February 26,
2008, and April 29, 2008

Date of NOE Relating to this Case: July
9, 2008 (NOE)

Background Facts: These were routine
investigations.

WASTE

1) Failure to manage industrial solid waste
in a manner as to prevent the discharge or
threat of discharge into or adjacent to
water in the state. Specifically, the
investigator noted that the Respondent
failed to remediate previous discharges
from the raw material tank farm and wash
pad and to prevent the discharge of wash
water from the truck wash pad [30 TEx.
ADMFN. CODE § 335.4].

2) Failure to conduct hazardous waste
determinations and classifications.
Specifically, waste determinations and
classifications were not performed on the
following waste streams:1) truck wash
wastewater adjacent to the wash pad two;
2) the laboratory waste stream in the
second black 1,100-gallon above ground
storage tank; 3) the laboratory hazardous
wastewater; 4) absorbent pads and rags; 5)
wood debris (pallets/packaging); 6) glass
laboratory bottle; 7) polypropylene
sampling equipment; 8) scrap tires; and 9)
Class 1 soils generated at the site. In
addition, waste determinations and
classifications had not been conducted on
the following waste streams noted during
the October 30, 2007 investigation: 1)
plant trash; 2) spent bulbs; 3) waste plastic
totes/containers; and 4) atomic adsorption
wastewater [30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE
§§ 335,62, 335.503(a) and 335.513 and 40

Corrective Actions Taken:

1) The Executive Director recognizes that
the Respondent;

a) Submitted Annual Waste Summary for
calendar year 2006 to the TCEQ as of
August 28, 2008; and

b) Submitted corrected copies of
manifests 003164187 JJK, 003910320
JJK, 003910314 JJK, and 003910919 JJK
on September 9, 2008.

Ordering Provisions:

2) The Order will require the Respondent
to implement and complete a
Supplemental Environmental Project
(SEP) (See Attachment A).

3) The Order will also require the
Respondent to:

a) Within 30 days after the effective date
of this Agreed Order:

i. Conduct waste determinations and
classifications on all waste streams
generated at the Facility;

ii, Update the Facility's NOR to accurately
reflect all solid waste management
activities at the Facility;

iii. Remove and properly dispose of all
unauthorized hazardous waste being stored
at the Facility;

iv. Develop and implement procedures to
ensure that all containers of hazardous
waste are kept closed except when adding
or removing waste;

v. Develop and implement procedures to
ensure that all containers storing
hazardous waste are marked with a
beginning accumulation date;

vi. Develop and implement procedures to

ezeesun/5-27-081app-26c.doc



RESPONDENT NAME: MULTI-CHEM GROUP, LLC
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CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS ("CFR") §
262.11].

3) Failure to provide notification to the
TCEQ of changes in the management of
industrial solid and hazardous waste and to
notify the TCEQ of the intent to conduct
recycling of industrial solid and municipal
hazardous waste. Specifically, the
Respondent failed to accurately update at
least thirteen wastestreams and waste
management units documented during
investigations conducted on October 30,
2007 and February 26, 2008, as well as
fourteen wastestreams and waste
management units documented during the
April 29, 2008 investigation [30 Tax.
ADMIN. CODE § 335.6(c) and 335.6(h)].

4) Failure to provide a complete and
accurate Annual Waste Summary detailing
the management of each hazardous and
Class I waste generated on-site during the
report calendar year. Specifically, the
Respondent failed to provide an Annual
Waste Summary for calendar year 2006, in
paper form, by January 25, 2007, or
electronically by March 1, 2007 [30 TEx.
ADMIN. CODE § 335.9(a)(2)(A) and
335.9(a)(2)(B)],

5) Failure to comply with the 90-day
accumulation time limitation for storing
hazardous waste. Specifically, the
investigator noted 29 55-gallon containers
marked with an accumulation start date of
January 9, 2008, was 21 days past the 90-
day accumulation time limitation date of
April 8, 2008 [30 Tax. ADMIN. CODE
§ 335.69(a) and 40 CFR § 262.34(a)].

6) Failure to keep a container holding
waste closed during storage, except when
adding or removing hazardous waste.
Specifically, the investigator noted a 260-
gallon hazardous waste tote was open. In
addition, the investigator noted that the lid
was left off the 1,100-gallon above ground
storage tank following the removal of
hazardous waste [30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE

§§ 335.112(a)(8), 335.69(a)(1)(A) and
335.69(a)(1)(B) and 40 CFR §§
262.34(a)(1)(ii), 265.192(a),
265.1085(c)(3), and 265.202].

7) Failure to clearly mark a container
storing hazardous waste with the date on
which the accumulation period began.
Specifically, three totes were not marked
with a beginning accumulation storage
date [30 Tax. ADMIN. CODE § 335.69(a)(2)
and 40 CFR § 262.34(a)(2)].

ensure that manifests are complete and
accurate;

vii. Re-mark all containers of hazardous
waste with EPA ID number
TXR000068625 with the correct EPA ID
number (TXR000068635) and develop
and implement procedures to ensure that
all containers of hazardous waste which
are 119 gallons or less are marked with the
correct EPA ID number.

b) Within 60 days after the effective date
of this Agreed Order:

i. Collect representative soil or other
appropriate media samples to evaluate the
impact of the release and prepare an
environmental site assessment to
determine whether the release is subject to
the Texas Risk Reduction Program
("TRRP") rules in 30 Tax. ADMIN. CODE

ch. 350. The environmental assessment
shall be conducted in accordance with
TCEQ guidance document "Determining
Which Releases are Subject to TRRP"
revised October 21, 2003.

If the release is subject to TRRP, comply
with all applicable requirements of the
TRRP found in 30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE ch.
350 which may include: plans, reports,
and notices under Subchapter E (30 TEx.
ADMIN. CODE §§ 350.92 and 350.96);
financial assurance (30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE

§ 350.33(1)); and Institutional Controls
under Subchapter F and respond
completely and adequately, as determined
by the TCEQ, to all letter requests for
information within 30 days after the date
of such letters, or by any other deadline
specified in writing; and

ii. Retain an independent qualified
installation inspector or a professional
engineer to inspect the 1,100-gallon above
ground hazardous waste storage tank to
determine that the unit is compliant with
30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE § 335.112(a)(9) and
Subpart J, 40 CFR Chapter 265.

c) Within 75 days after the effective date
of this Agreed Order, submit written
certification, and include detailed
supporting documentation including
photographs, receipts, and/or other records
to demonstrate compliance with Ordering
Provision Nos. 3.a. and b.

exeesuml5-23-081app-26c.d"c



RESPONDENT NAME: MULTI-CHEM GROUP, LLC
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DOCKET NO.: 2009-0475-IHW-E

8) Failure to conduct proper tank
assessments, provide secondary
containment, have an independent
qualified installation inspector or a
professional engineer inspect the system,
and conduct tank and ancillary tightness
testing. Specifically, the investigator
documented that the Respondent had not
conducted the required tank assessment to
determine compliance with Subpart J of 40
CFR Chapter 265 [30 TEx. ADtvm'. CODE
§§ 335.112(a)(9), 335.69(a)(1)(B) and 40
CFR §§ 262.34(a)(I) and 262.34(a)(ii)
265.192(b), 265.192(d) and
265.193(a)(1)].

9) Failure to properly complete all
manifests for the shipment of hazardous
and Class 1 wastes. Specifically, the
investigator noted the following: 1)
incorrect EPA ID number used on
manifests 003164187 JJK, 003910320
JJK, 003910314 JJK, and 003910919 JJK;
2) failed to utilize a Texas Waste Code
("TWC") for wastes identified as
acetone/toluene and hydrochloric
acid/acetone on manifest 003164187 JJK;
3) failed to identify EPA waste codes for
the acetone/toluene and hydrochloric
acid/acetone on manifest 0031641 87 JJK;
4) failed to utilize a correct TWC for the
waste chloroform on manifest 003910314
JJK as the Notice of Registration ("NOR")
identifies TWC 0005202H as a U060
waste; 5) failed to identify EPA waste
codes F003 and F005 on manifest
003910314 JJK; and 6) failed to utilize
correct TWC for waste manifest
003910919 JJK [30 TEx. ADM[N. CODE §§
335.10(c) and § 335.431(c) and 40 CFR §§
262,20(a)(l) and 268.7(a)(2)].

10) Failure to properly mark each
container of 119 gallons or less used to
store hazardous waste. Specifically, the
investigator documented 29 55-gallon
containers of hazardous waste which were
marked with an inaccurate EPA 1D number
[30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE § 335.67(b) and 40
CFR § 262.32(b)].

Additional ID No(s).: SWR No. 88112

execsum/5-23-080'app-26c.doo



Attachment A
Docket Number: 2009-0475-IHW-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

The Respondent:

Penalty Amount:

SEP Offset Amount:

Type of SEP:

Third-Party Recipient:

Location of SEP:

MULTI-CHEM GROUP, LLC

One Hundred Thirteen Thousand Sixty-Eight Dollars ($113,068)

Fifty-Six Thousand Five Hundred Thirty-Four Dollars ($56,534)

Pre-approved SEP

Texas Association of Resource Conservation & Development
Areas, Inc. ("RC&D") Abandoned Tire Clean Up

Tom Green County

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality ("TCEQ") agrees to offset a portion of the administrative
Penalty Amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondent to contribute to a Supplemental
Environmental Project ("SEP"). The offset is equal to the SEP Offset Amount set forth above and is
conditioned upon completion of the project in accordance with the terms of this Attachment A,

1.

	

Project Description

A. Project

The Respondent shall contribute the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Recipient named above, The
contribution will be to Texas Association of Resource Conservation and Development Areas, Inc.
("RC&D") to be used for the Abandoned Tire Clean Up program. Specifically, the contribution will be used
to clean up sites where tires have been disposed of illegally. SEP Funds will be used to pay for the labor and
disposal costs associated with proper clean up and disposal of abandoned tires. Eligible clean up sites will be
limited to those where a responsible party cannot be found and where reasonable efforts have been made to
prevent the dumping. Any SEP Funds remaining after completion of this project may, upon approval of the
Executive Director, be applied to another approved RC&D project.

The projects will be administered in accordance with federal, state, and local environmental laws and
regulations. The Respondent certifies that there is no prior commitment to do this project and that it is being
performed solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action.

B. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide a discernible environmental benefit by providing for the proper disposal of tires and by
reducing health threats associated with illegally dumped tires. Illegal tire dumpsites can become breeding
grounds for mosquitoes and rodents which carry disease. The potential for tire fires is also reduced by
removing illegally dumped tires. Tire fires can result in the contamination of surface water, ground water, and
soil.





MULTI-CHEM GROUP, LLC
Agreed Order - Attachment A

C.

	

Minimum Expenditure

The Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Recipient and comply with
all other provisions of this SEP.

2.

	

Performance Schedule

Within three (3) days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondent shall contribute the SEP
Offset Amount to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail the contribution, with a copy of the
Agreed Order, to:

Texas Association of Resource Conservation
and Development Areas, Inc. (RC&D)
Attention: Amber Gibson
1716 Briarcrest Drive Suite 510
Bryan, Texas 77802-2700

3.	Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP Offset Amount, the Respondent shall provide the TCEQ SEP
Coordinator with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating full payment of the SEP Offset Amount
to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal letter to:

Litigation Division
Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087
Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4.	Failure to Fully Perform

If the Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full payment of the
SEP Offset Amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the Executive
Director may require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP Offset Amount.

In the event of incomplete performance, the Respondent shall submit a check for any remaining amount due
made payable to "Texas Commission on Environmental Quality" with the notation "SEP Refund" and the
docket number of the case, and shall send it to:

Litigation Division
Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087
Austin, Texas 78711-3087

Page 2 of 3





MULTI-CHEM GROUP, LLC
Agreed Order - Attachment A

5.	Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondent must include a clear
statement that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an enforcement action brought by the
TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6.	Clean Texas Program

The Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas" (or any
successor) program(s). Similarly, the Respondent may not seek recognition for this contribution in any other
state or federal regulatory program.

7.

	

Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies

The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as a SEP for the Respondent
under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state or federal
government.

Page 3 of 3
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Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)
Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)

	

PCW Revision October30, 2008

DATES
EPA Due

AssIgne. •.	 14-J1t1-2003
PCW 9-Dcc 2009 Screening 4-Jul-2003 25-Dec-2008

RESOD DENTIPACILITY
Respondent

1NFORMAT ON
MuLTl-CHEM r ROUP, LLC

Rog. Ent. Ref. No.
Facility/Site Region

RN103948733
8-Sari Angelo Major/Minor Source Ma or

CASE INFORMATION
Ent/Case ID No.

Docket No.
Media Program(s)

Multi-Media

37414 - No. of Violations
Order Typo

Government/Non-Profit
Enf. Coordinator

EC's Team

t0
2009-0475=I1.4VJ-E 1660
fndustrial and'Hazardous Wasie. No

Michael Meyer: .
Enforcement.Team;7

Admin. Penalty $ Limit Minimum

	

Max

	

$10,000

Penalty Calculation Section
TOTAL BASE PENALTY (Sum Of violation base penalties)

ADJUSTMENTS (+1-) TO SUBTOTAL
Suhintala 2.7 ale obtained be multiplying the Total Gase Pei a'.y ,Sub+h,lat 1:} by the Indicated percentage

Compliance History	 25.0%Enhancement 	 Sibfofals 2,

- Enhancement for one NOV for similar violations and one agreed order
with denial of liability.

The Respondent does not meet the culpability criteria.

Good k with Effort to Comply Total Adjustments:

OTHER FACTORS AS JUSTICE IVIAY REQUIRE
Reduces ur enhances the Final Subtotal by life indicated percentage.

Notes

$141,335Final Penalty Amount l

> real Assessed Penalty) 	 $141,335

tDEF RRAL

	

20;0%

	

Ftedutton

	

Adjustment

	

-$28,267
Reduces the Final Assessed Penalty by the indicted percentage. (Enternumberonly; e.g. 20 for 20% reduction.)

Notes

	

Deferral offered for expedited settlement.

-PAYABLE PENALTY

	

$113,068
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Screening Date 14-Jul-2008

	

Docket No 2009-0475-IHW-E

	

PCVU

Respondent MULTI-CHEM GROUP, LLC

	

Policy Revision2(September2002)

Case ID No. 37414

	

PCW Revision October 30, 2008

Ent. Reference No. RN103948733
Media [Statute]industrial and Hazardous Waste

Enf. Coordinator Michael Meyer

Compliance History Worksheet
Corripriance History Site Enl ancemernt (SujJ.total 2)

Component Number of...

	

EnterNurnber Here Ad est.

NOVs
Written NOVs with same or similar violations as those in the current enforcement action
(number of NOVs meeting criteria )

5%

Other written NOVs 0%

Orders

Any agreed final enforcement orders containing a denial of liability (number of orders
meeting criteria)

20%

Any adjudicated final enforcement orders, agreed final enforcement orders without a denial
of liability, or default orders of this state or the federal government, or any final prohibitory
emergency orders issued by the commission

0 0%

Judgments
and Consent

Decrees

Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees containing a denial of liability
of this state or the federal government (number of judgements or consent decrees meeting
critera )

0 0%

Any adjudicated final court judgments and default judgments, or non-adjudicated final court
judgments or consent decrees without a denial of liability, of this state or the federal
government

`

	

t) 0%

convictions Any criminal convictions of this state or the federal government (number of counts) 0 0%
Emissions Chronic excessive emissions events (number of events) 0 0%

Audits

Letters notifying the executive director of an intended audit conducted under the Texas
Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of
audits for which notices were submitted)

.
0 0%

Disclosures of violations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege
Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which violations were disclosed )

.

	

0 0%

Environmental management systems in place for one year or more No 0%

Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executive director under a No 0%
Other special assistance program

Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program No 0%
Early compliance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal government No 0%environmental requirements

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 2)

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 3) I	 0%

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 7) I	 0%

Enhancement for one NOV for similar violations and one agreed order with denial of liability.

Compliance History Person Classification (Subtotal 7)

Total Adjustment Percenfagp (Subtotals2a„ 3,& I	 25%	
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SCreenrng Date; 14-Jul-2008

	

DOC}Cgx'i2009-0475-IHW-E
Respondent MULTI-CHEM GROUP, LLC
Case ID No. 37414

Ent. Reference No. RN103948733
Media [Statute] Industrial and Hazardous Waste

Enf. Coordinator Michael Meyer
Violation Number

Rule Cite(s)

Failed to manage industrial solid waste in a manner as to prevent the disci-tarp or threat
of discharge into or adjacent to water In the state, as documented during an investigation
conducted on April 20, 2008. Spec.fically, the investigator noted that the Respondent
fafied-to-remedlate previous discharges from the rawmaterial tarsi farm and wash pad

andao,preventthe discharge of Wasti waterifrom.the trtiekiNesh pad. ..

Base Penalty

	

$10,0001

One quartoriy ovont is recommended from the April 29, 2008'investigation'to-the July 14,2008 screening
date,

and Human Hearth Matrix ,
Harm

Minor

Percent

Percent

25%1

0%1

Haman health or the environment has been exposed to insignificantamounts of:potIntajite Whieh do not
exceed levels cr teetfve of hi tman health Orenvironmentalreceptors,

Violation Events

Number of Violation Events

mark Dray one
with an x

:

	

daily
i vreeHir

I,

Monti 1
quarte,,y L_

semiannual

single:event; l

Adfustmen€

	

$7,500)

	

$2,5001

Number of violation days

Violation Base Penalty $2,500I

pcw
Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)

PCW Revision October 30, 2006

$0
er

0.0% Reduction
Before NOV NOV to EOPelebettiement u

(mark with x)

The Respondent-does not meo: :the-good faith criteria for this
viola tiori.

Econorilir Benefit (EB) for this violation

Estimated Eta Amount

	

Violation Subtotal

	

$2,500I

Stattrtory;_Llmit 1 est

$8371

	

Violation Final Penalty Total	 $3,1251

	

This violation Final Assessed P ally (adjusted for limits)1

	

$3,125

mood Faith Efforts to Comply

Extraordinary

Ordinary
NIA

Notes
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Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent MULTI-CHEM GROUP, LLC
Case ID NO 37414

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN103948733
Media Industrial and Hazardous Waste

Violation No. 1

Delayed Costs
Equipment
Buildings

Other [as needed)
E n g l n e e rin glc o nst ru ctl o n

Land
Record Keeping System

Training/Sampling
RemedlallonlDisposal

Permit Costs
Other [as needed)

Avoided Costs
Disposal

Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling

Supplies/equipment
Financial Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other [as needed)

I I
I! 0.00 $a $o $0

	

_

u II 1 0.00 $0 $0 $0
p II I 0.00 ..

	

$0 $0 $0
r II

II 1 0.00 $0 $0 $o
: II

II
J 0.00 $0 Na $0

I.

	

., II

	

II

	

1 0.00 $0 ftla $0
. II'' J 0.00 $o el

	

.:

	

-; - $o.
[

	

$10,000 II

	

29-Apr-2008 JI"' 31-Dec-2009 1 1.67 $837 n1e $837
1 1

	

... II 1 0.00 . $0 n nra $0

It J 0.00 $0 n1a $0
Estimated cost to conduct an environmental site assessment

contamination: The Date Required is the investigation :date

ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before e

compliance.

to determine the vertical anti I iurifoetal
and the Final Date is the estimated

ntering :item (except for one-time avoided costs)

extent of
date of

"

	

:.

	

_

	

II 1 0.00 $a .'.. $0 $0
JI

	

II 0.00. ..

	

$v $0 0
1

	

IL

	

11

	

_ I o.00 $a b

o

I[

	

II

	

I 0.00 $0 $0 $0

11

	

II

	

1 0.00 $0 $a 0

l	 p	 1 0.00 $o $0 $0

IP

	

1 .0 .00 $0 $o; $o

$837
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1
Rule Cite(s)

Violation Description

» Environmental Property 4rid Human

Screening Date 14-Jul-2008
Respondent MULTI-CHEM GROUP, LLC
Case ID No. 37414

Ent. Reference No. RN103948733
Media [Statute] Industrial and Hazardous Waste

Enf. Coordinator Michael Meyer
Violation Number

	

2

Failed to conduct hazardous waste determinations and classifications, - as documented
during investigations conducted on October 30, 2007 and April 29, 2008. Specifically,
waste determinations and classifications were not performed on the following waste

streamsa) truck wash wastewater adjacent to the wash pad two; 2) the laboratory waste
stream in the second black 1,100-gallon above ground storage tank; 3) the laboratory

-hazardous wastewater; 4) absorbent pads and rags; 5) wood debris (pallets/packaging); 6)
g lass laboratory bottle; 7) polypropylene sampling equipment; 8) scrap tires; and 9) Class 1

soils generated.at the site. In addition;waste determinations and classifications=had not
been conducted .on the following waste streams noted during the October 30, 2007
nvestigation: 1) plant trash; 2) spent bulbs; 3) waste plastic l totesleontalflors: and 4)

atomic adsorption wastewater .

30 Tex. Admin. Code §5-M5.62,.335.503(a) and 335.513 and 40 Code of Federal
Regulations ("C FR") $262:11

Docket O. 2009-0475-IHW-E

	

Gw PCW
Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)

POW Revision October 30, 2008

Base Penalty $10,0001

Release
Actual

Potential Percent 50%j

Minor

	

Percent

	

0%a1

Human health. or the-environment will=or could be exposed to pollutants which would exceed levels-that are
rrotective of human health or environmental receptors.

Adjustment

	

$5,0001

	

$5,0001

Number of violation days

	

Violation Base Penalty

	

$65,000

X

11 11 rleen single.events are-rera- mme -led (one eventfor-each waste stream).

Violation vents

Number of Violation Events

	

1.3

	

1

mark only one
with an x

iiood;Faith Efforts ta.Camply_ 0:0%
Before NOV

i-eOUCtion:
NOV to EDPRPiSettiement tilt

$0

Extraordinary
Ordinary

N/A

Notes

(mark with x)

The Respondent does not meet the geed faith criteria fer this
violation,

Violation Subtotal

Statutory-Limit Test

Violation Final Penalty Total

$65,000

$81,250

$81,250

Economic Be etit (Es) forthhs violation
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Estimated cost to conduct waste determinations and classifications on. 13 waste streams. The Date-Required is
the investigation: date and the Final Date is the estimated date of. compliance.

Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent MULTI-CHEM GROUP, LLC

Case ID No. 37414
q. Ent. Reference No. RN103948733

Media Irrdustriat and Hazardous Waste

Violation No.

Delayed Costs
Equipment
Buildings

Other lee needed)
E ng in ee rl n glc o ns t r u ctlo n

Land
Record Keeping System

TrainingfSampltng
Re me d l al t o nl Dis p osa l

Permit Costs
Other (as needed)

Avoilted Costs
Disposal

Personnel
In sp ectlo n iRe p o rti n g rS a mp li n g

Supplies/equipment

Financial Assurance 12]
ONE-TIME avoided costs 13]

Other (as needed).

0i ZE;[1] avoided coats Detoree

	

item (exceptfor'.one4ime a$)

1 $ $
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-eening Date 14-Jul-200s

	

Docket Nj12009-0475-.i2009-E
Respondent MULTI-CHEM GROUP, LLC
Case ID No. 37414

Ent. Reference No. RN103948733
Media- [Statute] . i Industrial and Hazardous Waste

	

Enf. Coordinator	 Michael Meyer
Violation Number

	

Rule Cites}

	

30 Tex. Admin. Cede 5 335 6(c) and 3 5.6(h)

Failed to providp.notification-to the TCEQ of changes in the management of industrial solidi
an.t hazardous-waste and to notify the TCEO of the intentto conduct recycling of indusstfiall
solidaiid.munlelpal hazardous waste, as documented during an Investigation coeducted on'

April 29, 200B.Specifically, the Respondent failed to accuratelys update at least thirteen
Waste streams and waste management units documented during investigations conducted
on October 30, 2007 and February 26, 2008, as well as fourteen waste streams and waste

managetnentUrtits doc1D7entcd during the April 29, 2008 investigation.

Base Penalty

	

$10,000

Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)

PCW Revision October30, 2008

>> Env,ironrnental, Property . and Hurr ah H aith Matrix
Harm

Release	 Major	 .Moderate
Actual

Potential 0%o 1

25%1

Greater than 70 .percent of the ru_'I'e rej irenier t wa's riet I mdt

Adjustment

Number of violation days

Violation Base Penalty

	

$2,5001

$7,5001

Violation Events

Number of Violation Events

mark only one
with an x

daily
week lyi=-
monthly
q barlerly
o.mla nuai
annual

single event.

Good ' Faith'EffOrts to COnM IV- 0.0%o
Before NOV

Extraordinary

Ordinary
N/A x [(mark with x)

The Respondent does not meet the good faith criteria for this
violation,Notes

Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation

Violation Subtotal

Statutory LimitTest

Violation Final Penalty Total

$2, 500J

This vlo[at[on Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)
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Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent MULTI-CHEM GROUP, LLC
Case ID No. 37414

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN103948733
Media Industrial and Hazardous Waste

Violation No. 3

I.

	

II.

	

^^

	

1 11 $0 $0` 0
.. p II

	

! 111 $0 $a $o
$0 SO

II

	

!I 111 $0 $a $0
$o Tai a L 4 -e $0-'

$500 II

	

29-.Apr-200B

	

It

	

15-Jan-2010 '•43 r Faa $43
l l

	

If 1 0.00 1 f I^ $0
II

	

It I 0:00 1 r la:: 0
I I

	

I! I 0.00 : 0 . $0.
I

	

1 1

	

II. 1 0.00 MIMSEEMEM 0

Estimated cost : to update the Notice of ReglStration with waste
not been included: The Date Required is theinvestigation

compliance,.

ANNUALIZE [4] avoided cos

	

beforeenteringitern'.fexcept

streams and waist

	

i,ianagement units which had
date and the Final Dr,te is the estimateddate of

for one-time avoided co*)
II

	

(I ^' 0 - 00 $0 $0 $0
I.

	

ll

	

II 1 0.00 $0 Q _§n
II

	

..

	

lI

	

.. 1 0.00 $0 $a
11I

	

,

	

II

	

J 0.00 $o $0

	

. $0
II

	

II I
.
0.00 $0 $o $0

!l

	

II

	

1 a 00 $0 $p o
I

	

I!

	

I) 0.00 $o: _ $a $0

$43I

DeI ye_d Costs
Equipment

Buildings
Other (as needed)

Engineering/construction
Land

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling

Ra me d iatl o n iD ( e p o s al
Permit Costs.

Other ins needed)

Disposal
Personnel

I n s p e cti o nrRe p o rtf n gl S a mp l i n g
Supplies/equipment

Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]

Other (as needed[
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Failed>to provldea::cornplete and accurate Annual Waste. w mary detailing :the .
• managemerit . ofeadi.hazaraous and Class l waste generated on;site . during the report'

calendar year; as-documented during an investigation conducted on April„29, 2008.
Specifically, ihe'Resp"ondentfailedd to provide an Annual Waste Suttimaryfor calOgdar year

2008 ihpaper form,'by January 25, 2007 oreleckron€eally y.March 1., 2007.

Base Penalty

	

$10,0001

Docket Nt 2009-0475-IHW-E

	

PCW
Policy Revisfon 2 (September 2002)

PCW Revision October30, 2008

Screening Date 1440I-2008
Respondent MULTI-CHEM GROUP, LLC
Case ID No.-37414

Reg. Ent. Reference Nor RN103948733
iiiMed [Statute] Industrial and Hazardous Waste

Enf. Coordinator Michael Meyer
Violation Number

Rule Cite(s)
O Tex Admin Code § 335.9(a)(2)(A) arid 335,9(a)W)(EI)

Violation Description

Release
Actual

Potential

Environrtientai, Property and Human Healttr filtatHx iii
Harm

Moderate Minor
OR

Percent 0%

>> PrograrnmatiCMatrix
Falsification IvioderateSaaj	 r

Percent 25%

1:00 percent ofith o ru€eirequirement 1as.not met.

Adjust ent $7,500

,Violation Events

$2,500I

Number of Violation Events

mark only one
with an x

daily

we,

frtonthl
iallad0a

ni{arnniiar

virtual
single evefit

Number of violation days

Violation Base Penalty $2,5001

One annual event is recommended (orie event ifor calendar.year 2008).

itieii

	

E forfs to Complyiii

	

i 10.0% $250eduction
Befara NOV NOV to BDI-IiHaetliement Otter

Extraordinary

Ordinary
NIA L

x.

(mark with x)

Compliance docurrrei1tation vyas submitted.to . the TCEQ on
August 26; 2008,Notes

$8I

Economic Berteft iiiii for tt^ s violat on

Estimated EB Amount

Violation Subtotal

Statutory, Limit Test:

Violation Final Penalty Total

$2,250

$2,8751

This violation Final Assessed Panalty (adjusted for limits)

	

$2,875I



Page 2 of 2, 11412010, H:1Agreed OrderslMulti-ChemGroupLLC12009-0475-IHW-E_pcw.xls

Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent MULTI-CHEM GROUP, LLC
Case ID No. 37414

Req. Ent. Reference No. RN103948733
Media Industrial and Hazardous Waste

Violation No. 4

Delayed Costs
Equipment

Buildings
Other (as needed)

Engineeringlconstructlon
Land

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling

Remedlallon1Disposat
Permit Costs

Other (as needed)

Estimated cost toprepare .and submit an AnnualWaste Summary for calendar year 2006, TheDate-Required is
the investigation date and the Final Date is the date of compliance.

Avoided Cots
Disposal

Personnel
I ns p e cl i o nl Re p ort i n g lsa m p g n g

Suppllasfequlpment
Financial Assurance (2]

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other ias needed(

AN.NUAL]ZEtlavoidedcosts:Wore entering-(tem'{exceptforoiie-tiritegvdlt18t1costs) 	
I	

IL

	

p

	

10.00

	

$o. -

	

$0

	

$0
--$0 $0

$-O.
$

$0 $0 .
$0

0:00
0.00
0:00
0.00
0.00

$0
$0
$0-
$0.

TOJAL
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Screening Date 14-Jul-2008
Respondent MULTI-CHEM GROUP, LLC
Case ID No. 37414

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN103948733
Media [Statute] Industrial and Hazardous Waste

	

Ent Coordinator	 Michael Meyer

	

Violation Number 	 5	
Rule Cite(s)

failed to comply with the 90-day accumulation time limitation for storing hazardous waste,
as documented during an investigation conducted on-Apri(-29, 2008. Specifically, the

Violation Description

	

investigator noted 29 55-gallon containers marked with-an accumulation.start date of
January 9, 2008, was 21.days past the 90-day accumulation time limitation date of April 8;

2008.

Docket NQ 2009.0475-JHW-E
Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)

PCW Revision Oclober30, 2008

30 Tex. Admin. Cade § 335.69(a) and 40 CFR § 262,34(a)

$10,000

Minor

Percent

Environmental; Property and Hurriart Heailh Matrix
Harm

Release	 Major	 Moderate
Actual

Potential 50%

>>Progran motic Matrix
Falsification lol ijor

	

Moderate

	

Miner
11 Percent 0%

Extraordinary
Ordinary

NIA

Notes

Human health or the environment will orcould be exposed to pollutants which Would exceed levels that are.
Protective.of human 'health or environmental receptors.-

AitJU^tU]aJlt

	

$5,000]

$5,0001

Number of Violation Events

	

..76-

	

Number of violation days

woe
r;mrrtl^ly_- I 1

q

	

yrturly+ .
rrnianfluSl I,

x-
..

entree
}ie eVenT

mans only one
with an x Violation Base Penalty	 $5,000

One quarterly event is recommended from the date of-the April 29, 2008 Investigation to the Ally 14, 2000.
screening date.

'0.0% Re:IUCC11Qrt__
Before NOV NOV to EDPRP/Sotriement Offer

Cage Fa1th) Voris to Comply+ $0

(mark withx)

The Respondent does not meet the good faith criteria for this
violation,

ECOn(rnic Benefit (EB).for is vigI3tipn

Violation Subtotal

Statutory Lirrtit Vest

Violation Final Penalty Total

$5,000

r $6,2501Estimated EB Amount

	

$497

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) r $6,2501
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Percent Interest

5.03

Years of
Depreciation

15

Yrs

	

Interest Saved

	

Onetime Costs

	

EB Amount

0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 $o: $0. $0
0.00 $0' $0 $0
0.00 $0' $0- $d;
0.00 . $0 $0.
0.00 $0 `-̀h./a $0'
0.00
1.72

$0.
$497

$Q
- $497

0.00
0.00

$0
$D

n rids . so.
'$0

Estimated cost: to remove. and dispose of:29.55=gallon containers of hazardous waste at an: estimated $200 per
container. Date Required.Is-the investigation: date and the Final: Date is the estimated date Of compliance.

Avoidgd Costs

	

ANNUi4LIZE E1) avoldedcosts before entering item (exce 	or one-tints avoided costs): ,
Disposal

Personnel
In sp ectio n iRe p o rti rig rS amp l In g

Supplies/equipment
Financial Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avoided costs ]3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance

	

$5,8001

	

TOTAL

	

$4971

Economic Benefit Workshee
Respondent MULTI-OHEM GROUP, LLC

Case ID No. 37414
Req. Ent. Reference-No.RN103948733

Media Industrial and Hazardous Waste

Violation No.'5

Item Cost

	

Date Required

	

Final Date

Item Description Nocommos or s

•

Delayed Costs
Equipment

Buildings
Other (se needed)

Engineering/construction
Land

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling

Remed latlonlD Is posal
Permit Costs

Other (as needed)

$5, 800..	 Il	 29-ADr-2008	 I{	 15-Jan-2010	

Notes for DELAYED costs
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Screening Date 14-Jul-2008
Respondent MULTI-CHEM GROUP, LLC
Case ID No. 37414

Reg. Ent. Reference NO. RN103945733
Media [Statute] Industrial and Hazardous Waste

Enf. Coordinator	 Michael Meyer
Violation Number

Rule Cite(s) 30 Tex. Admin. Code§§ 335 112(a)(8), $3 .69(a)(t)(A) and 33569(a)(1)(B) and 40 GFR
e262.34(a)(1)di).,26.$,192(a),;265 . 1 085(c)(3) and 255202	

l7OCket No.2000 .0475-IHW-E PCW
Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)

PCW Revision October 30, 2008

Failed to keep5 comalner-hQldiiig:wasta c2os?d during storage except when adding or
removing hazardous waste, as documented,during an investigation conducted on April 29,

Violation Description 200e. Specifically,.the .Investigator'neted a 2601allon hazardous waste tote was open: In
addlGon, ttie•investigator noted.that the lid-ma Ieff off the 1, 100-gallon above ground -

storage tank tollewirlg the removal of hazardous waste.

Base Penalty

	

$10,0001

1/rolation Events

Number of Violation Events

	

Number of violation days

rivironmental Property and Human Health 11, itrix
Harm

falejur	 Moderate Minor

Percent

	

50%

Minor
0%1

: Huffman health off? the environment will orcould be exposed to:pollutantswwl ieh would ;exceed levels thpt:are
protective of human health or environmental receptors,.

$5,000j

I $5,000]

mark only one
with an x

duiby
'.reekly
m mthly
qua erlV'
ernlaneual
anneal

;g;c;c.;crtt

Violation Base Penalty $10,000

Twosingle events are recommended (orle event:for each tank).

ood with Ifforis to Comply: 0.0%1
Before NOV

Reclu elate a.
NOV to EDPRPlaettlernent Of r

Extraordinary

Ordinary
N/A ((mark with x)

Notes The Respondent does not meet the geed fa.ithrcriterie for this
violation.

Violation Subtotal

	

$10,000

nefitt (EB forthJs violajio Statutory Limit Test

Estimated EB Amount $43]

	

Violation Final Penalty Total

	

$12,500!

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)(

	

$12,5001
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Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent MULTI-CHEM GROUP, LLC
Case ID No. 37414

Req. Ent. Reference No. RN103948733
Media Industrial and Hazardous Waste

Violation No. 6

5.41 -

	

15

Item Cost

	

Date Required

	

Final Date

	

Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs

	

EB Amount

Item Description nu commas or $

Delavec^ Posts
Equipment

Buildings
Other (as needed)

Engineering/construction
Land

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling

Reme d1 ati onlDlspos a l
Permit Costs

Other (as needed]

	

$500	 II	 29-Aer-2008	 I

Estimated :cOOttodevelop and implement: procedures: to ensure thatcontainers are closed except when adding o
removing waste:.. The Date Required is the investigation date and the Final Date is the estimated date of

compliance,

avoided costs before entering Item {except for ne-time avoided costs)
0.00 $0 $0 $0:
0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 . $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0

$0

0.00 $0 $0 $0.-
0.00. $0 $0 $0.

Approx. Cost of Compliance

	

$5001

	

..TOTAL

	

$43

Percent Interest
Years of

Depreciation

1

'15-Jan-20.10. 	 I

1

0.00
0.00.
0.00.
0.00

.0.00
0.00
1.72

0.00
0.00
0.00

$43

$D

$

$0

$0
$0
$0:
$0`

$0.
$43

$0
$o
$0

$0

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avoided Costs
Disposal

Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling

Supplies/equipment
Financial Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed]

Notes for AVOIDED costs

:

ANNUALIZE (ii
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Greening Date14-Jul-2008

	

DOCIc:Pt NO;;2009-0475-IHW-E
Respondent MULTI-CHEM GROUP, LLC
Case ID No. 37414

Ent. Reference No.RN103948733
Media [Statute] Industrial and Hazardous Waste

	

Enf. Coordinator	 Michael Meyer.
Violation Number

	

Rule Cite(s)

	

3(t Tex Adririn. Code 5 335 6901)(2' and 40 CFR e 292 34(all2;

Failed to.clearlymark a container storing hazardousswaste with the date on which the
-accumulation peiod began, as documented during an investigation conducted on Anril 29,:

Q0$'. Sp:ecifically, three totes were-not marked With:a:beginning accumulation storage ';..

	

date	
-

	

..

Base Penalty

	

$1 0,0001

Three single events (one event for-Bchtnte),

Release
Actual

Potential

Environrnental,_Pro erty and HUmrn Health ftllatrix.
Harm

Moderate Minor

Percent IN

AOyusitpent

Number of violation days

Violation Base Penalty
mark only one

with an x

mofithly h
gtlor terly

se mianrtuat;
3nriual .

sirgie event

$7,5001

$2,500)

^^r PCW
Pokey Rev/sloe 2 (September 2002)

PCW Revision October 30, 2008

Violation Description

kGood:Faith Efforts to:Cotnply
Before NOV NOV to EDPRnleettiement user

0.0%. Reduction;

Extraordinary

Ordinary
N/A

..........

mark with at

Notes The Respondent ctries.:not meet-the good faith .criteriafor this
violation.

cotfomic a nefit (EB) for this vioiatio

Estimated EB Amount $13I

Violation Subtotal

Statutory ...Lifnit Test

Violation Final Penalty Total

$7,5001

$9,3751

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjuster{ for limits)

	

$9,375
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Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent MULTI-CHEM GROUP, LLC

Case ID No. 37414
Req. Ent. Reference No. RN103948733

Media Industrial and Hazardous Waste

Violation No. 7

Item Cost

	

Date Required

	

Final Date

	

Yrs Interest Saved

Item Description No commas or

Delayed Costs
Equipment
Buildings

Other lea needed].
Engineering/construction

Land
Record Keeping System

Training/Sampling
Re m e d l a t i o n (D l s p os a l

Permit Costs
Other (as neededl

Estimated cost to label three totes storing hazardous waste: The Date Required is the Investigation date and the
Final Date is the, estimated date of compliance:. .

Avoided Costs	 ANNUALIZE[1avoidedeosts;tiefor.ante49 item (Qxceptfor one-time avoided casts)

Years of
Depreciation

5

	

15
Onetime Costs EB Amount

Percent Interest

29-Aer-2008	$150

0.00 $0
0,00
0.00

$0
$0

0:00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1:72

$0
$0
$0

$13I	 15-Jan-2010	 I

Notes for DELAYED costs

Disposal
Personnel

Inspect to n iRe p ort i n g 1Sa m pl I ng
Supplies/equipment

Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]

Other (as neededl

0.00 $0 So $0
0.00 $0 $0 $o
0.00 $0 $0 $0.
0.00 $0 $$0
0.00. $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $Q so
0.00 $0 $0

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance TOTAf
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Docket NoScreening Date 14-Jul-2008
Respondent MULTI-CHEM GROUP, LLC
Case ID No. 37414

Ent. Reference No. RN103948733
Media [Statute] industrial and Hazardous Waste

Enf, Coordinator	 Michael Meyer.....
Violation Number

Rule Cite(s)

2009-0475-IHW-E

	

-PtW
Policy Revision 2 (September 2002) i

PCW Revision October 30, 2008

30 Tea Admin, Code §g 335 11'(ai( 330,86(a)(1)(S1antl 40 CF:R §§:262:34(a).(i.) attar ,.
202,340;dIi) 265.102fbl 265.192(d) and 265 193(a)(1)	

Failed to conduct proper tank assessments, p rovide secondary containment have an .
independent qualified installation inspector or a professional engineer inspect the system,
and conduct tank and ancillary tightness testing, as documerited during an investigation

conducted on April 29, 2008, Specifically : the investigator documented that the
Respondent had not conducted the required tank assessment to-determine compliance

with Subpa€1 of 40 CFR Chapter26$.

Violation Description

Base Penalty

	

$10,006f

Envi ranment I, Property aid Human Heat h Matrix
Harm

	

Release	 Major

	

Moderate
Actual

	

Potential

Moderate

Minor

	

Percent

Minor

50%

Percent

	

o%J

Number of violation days

Human ihealth or the'_e.nvirdnmentwili or Gould be exposed. fo pollutants:.wliich would. exceed. Ieveiwthal, are
protective of!human health cr envirp nnientalreceptors.

$5,0001

iolatiion Events`

$5,0001

mark onty one
wdh an x

(laity
week
montMy
uarterty

arntannu_al .
nnua

rigid event

Violation Base Penalty $15,000

Three monthly events are reciimmended'rfrom the date of lhe;April 20, 2008 investigation to the July 14,
2009 screening date.

food Faith Efforts to Comply

Extraordinary

Ordinary
N/A

Notes

conomic Nnefit (Sk) for this violation

Estimated Eta Amount

Re: auction

The Respondent does not meet the good faith criteria for this
violation.

Violation Subtotal

Statutory Lnxrit Test

$630

	

Violation Final Penalty Total

$15,000

$18,750

$D

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)

	

$18,7501
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Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent MULTI-CHEM GROUP, LLC
Case ID No.I 37414

Req. Ent. Reference No. RN103948733
Media Industrial and Hazardous Waste

Violation No. n

Item Cost

	

Date, Required

	

Final Date

	

Yrs interest Saved Onetime Costs

	

EB Amount

Item Description Nq comma, or

Delayed Costs
Equipment

Buildings
Other (as needed)

E n g t n ee ri n gf c o nstru ct l o n
Land

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling

Rome dlal l o nlDlsp os a l
Permit Costs

Other (as needed)

Estimated cost ^toretain any engineerto conduct.anassessment of the tank to determine if thetank meets the
Notes for DELAYED costs

	

requirements of Subpart.1 of 40 CFR Chapter 265. The Data Required is the investigation date and the Final
Date is the estimated date of compliance.

Avoided Co*

	

ANNUALIZE-[1]
Disposal

Personnel
to sp ectlo o f Re p o rti n g!S a m p l in g

	

Supplies/equipment

	

0.00

	

$o.

	

Financial Assurance [2]

	

0.oo

	

so!

	

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]

	

r
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Years of
Depreciation

Percent Interest

L- 5 15

$5,000 . .29-Apr-2008	 Il	 15-Feb-2010	 I ;p6. 30
$0

$0
so

avoided eosts.before-enterln9 ^tgrfi (exceptfor oN -time avoided costs
0.00 $o $0
0.00.
0.00 $0

$o so
so..

0.00 . $o
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0 Tex fldmia; Code §§;335.10(c) and 3 735.431(0 and 40 CFR §; 262:2D(a)(1) end
26E7(ai(2)

Failed toproperly complete all manifests for the shipment of hazardous and Glees 1
wastes, as documented during an inyestigat ion conducted on April 20, 2008, Specifically,

the investigator noted:tilefollowing: 1) Incorrect EPA ID number used onimanifests
003164/47 JJK, 003910320 JJK, 003910314 JJK and 003910019 JJK: 2) failed to utilize a

Texas WasteCode (' TWc') forwastes identified as acetone/toluene and hydrochloric
Violation Description acid/asetone on Manifest 008154187 JJK; 3) failed to identify EPA waste codes for the

acetone/toluene ardhydrochloric acid/acetone on manifest 003164197 JJK; a1 failed to
utilize a correct TWC for the waste chloroform on manifest 00391031 .4 JJKas the Nc`;ice of
Registration ("NOR' !) identifies TWC 0005202H as a U060 waste, 5) failed to Identify EPA
waste codes F0.03 artd F005 on manifest 003910314 JJK and 6) failed to utilize eon-eel

TWO for waste manifest 00391 0919 JJK.

Base Penalty

	

$10,0001

Screening Date' 14-Jul-2008

Respondent MULTI-CHEM GROUP, LLC

Case ID No 37414

Ent. Reference No. RN103948733
Media [Statute] Industrial and Hazardous Waste

Enf. Coordinator	 Michael Meyer
Violation Number

Rule Cfte(s}

Docket Nt).2009-0475-IHW-E PCW
Pot lay Revision 2 (September 2002)

POW Revision October30, 2008

>> EnywounIMM, Prop

	

h Matrix
Harm

Release	 Maier	 Moderate
Actual

Potential

Minor

Percent 0% 1

Percent 1%j

:Greaterthan 7( percent:of the rule-ra .guirement-was-met:

Acjjtistmenf $9,9001

Violation Events

Number of Violation Events 4 Number of violation days

mark only one
with an x

daily

	

I..

weekly

	

I

,mthly

	

L

g ea rteri} _,_

1,.

rniaiirtual

	

I.

annum

	

_ ^

singleevenf!

	

x ..

	

f

Violation Base Penalty $4001

Ggad_̀Fait#^ Efforts to omp#yi_

Four single events ,are recommended (one.foreac i rnanlt. st).

Extraordinary

Ordinary

NIA

Notes

10:0%!
Refere. NOV

Rudt,diufl
NOV to EDPRP15eHemerf Offer

[(mark with x)

Compliance documenation was submitted to the TCEQ on
September9, 2008

$40

Economic Heiu lit (E13} for this violation

$3601

$460

Violation Subtotal

tatutory Limit Test

Violation Final Penalty Total!Estimated EB Amount

	

$41

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)!

	

$460
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Respondent MULTI-CHEM GROUP, LLC
Case ID No. 37414

Req. Ent. Reference No. RN103948733
Media Industrial and Hazardous Waste

Violation No. 9

Years of
Depreciation

5 0 I--

	

15

Item Cost

	

Date Required

	

Fins! Date

	

Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs

	

EB Amount

Item Description Norommnsorb

Percent Interest

Economic Benefit Worksheet

'$200	 II	 29-Apr-2008	 I I	 9-See-2008	 I

Delayed Costs
Equipment
Buildings

Other ias needed)
Engineering/construction

Land
Record Keeping System

Training/Sampling
Re m e d l al l on lD Isposa I

Permit Costs
Other (as needed}

$0

$0:
so,
$4
10•

0.00 $0.
0.00
0.00 $

Spy
$a.

$0

50

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avgided Cos
Disposal

Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling

Supplies/equipment
Financial Assurance [21

ONE-TIME avoided costs [31
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Estimated-cost to properly complete and submit four manifests, The Date Required is the date of the
investigation and the Final Date is the date of compliance.

ANNUALIZE[1]avoidedcosts beforeentering .IteYii{except forone-timeavoided costs)
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

-$0
$0'
$0
$0

$

.$0
$0
$0
$0

$

$0
$0

$0'

$0

$0
$D
$0

r- I

Approx. Cost of Compliance

	

$2001

	

TOTAL

	

$41
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Screening Date:14-Jul-2008

	

Docket No. 2009-0475-IHW-E
Respondent MULTI-CHEM GROUP, LLC
Case ID No. 37414

Ent. Reference NO. RN103948733
Media [Statute].Industrial and Hazardous Waste

	

Enf. Coordinator 	 Michael Meyer

	

Violation Number

	

ip:.

	

Rule Cite(s)

	

30 Tex, A?In1ln -Code § 335.07(h) 8n i 40-CFR.§ 282 32(b)

Failed to oroperlymark each container of 119 gallons or less used to store hazatdoUs
waste, as doou .mented during an investigation conducted on April 29, 2005.. Specifically,

the investigator documented 29 ,L,5-gallon containers of hazardous wastewhlch were
marked with an Inaccisate EPA ID number.

Base Penalty

	

$10,0001

PCW
Poky Rev/slon 2 (September 2002)

PCW Revision October30, 2008

Violation Description

>? Environalerrtal, Property and Human Health Matrix . , -
Harm

Moderate

	

MinorRelease
Actual

Potential

Major

Percent 0%I

$1001

MinorModerate
>>Prograuimatic Matrix

Falsification

	

ivlalor
1%j

Less than 30 percent-of

	

renritrement rus_ not met..

	

$9,900I

. 29

mark only one
wiTh an x

delis' !
we,

ril r^^n 'lilly
qu^rt^rly
uifrir nual
annual

ngle event;
`.

x

Violation Base Penalty $2,900

Twenty= Nine single-events are-recommended (one for ea^h improperly-marked container).

$0-0.0% Reduction
Before NOV NOV to EDP cloetaerrmnr Ulcer

Extraordinary
Ordinary

NIA

Notes

Economic l3an fit (EB, ) for this violation

mark with x

The Respondent does not meet the good faith criteria for this
violation,

Violation Subtotal

Statutory Limit Test

$2,9001

$64J

	

Violation Final Penalty Total

	

$3,6251

	

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for Ilmits) 	 $3,6251

Estimated EB Amount
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Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent MULTI-CHEM GROUP, LLC

CR5e-1D No_ 37414

Ent. Reference No. RNI 03948733
Media Industrial and Hazardous Waste

Violation No. 10

e,layp.ct.Costs
Equipment

9ulldings
Other (as needed]

E ng i n ee r i n glc o n s t ructi on
Land

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling

Re me d l a t l o n f O I s p os a I
Permit Costs

Other (as needed)

Estimated cost to properly mark 29 containers of Hazardous waste with :the correct EPA IL number. The Date
-Requiredis the date of the investigation and the Final Date-Is .the-estimated date of compliance.

aypideicostssbefore.entermg Item'texcep :. orAvoided Costs
Disposal

personnel
InspectionfReportinglSampling

Supplieslequipment
Financial Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

$641



Compliance History Report
Customer/Respondent/Owner-Operator: CN601492135

	

Multi-Chem Group, LLC Classification: AVERAGE Rating: 2.73

Regulated Entity: RN103948733

	

MULTI-CHEM SONORA
MANUFACTURING PLANT

Classification: AVERAGE Site Rating: 5.40

ID Number(s): AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 86685

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE
GENERATION

EPA ID TXR000068635

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE
GENERATION

ID NUMBER 88112

Location:

TCEQ Region:

349 PR 4473, SONORA, TX, 76950

REGION 08 - SAN ANGELO

Date Compliance History Prepared: July 14, 2008

Agency Decision Requiring Compliance History: Enforcement

Compliance Period:

	

July 14, 2003 to July 14, 2008

TCEQ Staff Member to Contact for Additional Information Regarding this Compliance History

Name:

	

Michael Meyer

	

Phone:

	

239 - 4492

Site Compliance History Components

1. Has the site been in existence and/or operation for the full five year compliance period?

	

Yes

2. Has there been a (known) change in ownership/operator of the site during the compliance period?

	

No

3. If Yes, who is the current owner/operator?

	

N/A

4. if Yes, who was/were the prior owner(s)/operator(s) ?

	

N/A

5. When did the change(s) in owner or operator occur?

	

N/A

6. Rating Date: 911./2008 Repeat Violator: NO

Components (Multimedia) for the Site :

A.

	

Final Enforcement Orders, court judgements, and consent decrees of the state of Texas and the federal government.

Effective Date: 10/23/2008

	

ADMINORDER 2008-0516-MLM-E

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, Subchapter B 116.115(c)

Rqmt Prov: Permit No. 73375, Special Condition 10 PERMIT

Decription:

	

Failure to analyze the pH of the scrubbing solution for the Scrubber (EPN SCBR-1) once

every seven days as required in Permit Number 73375, Special Condition 10

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, Subchapter B 116.115(c)

30 TAC Chapter 335, Subchapter A 335.9(a)(1)

Rqmt Prov: Permit No. 73375, Special Condition 8B PERMIT

Description: Failure to maintain emission records which includes calculated emissions of VOC from all

storage tanks during the previous calendar month and the past consecutive 12 moth period as required

In Permit No. 73375, Special Condition 8B

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116,115(c)

Rqmt Prov:

	

Permit No. 73375, Special Condition 7 PERMIT

Description:

	

Failure to store mixtures only listed in Attachment 1 of Permit Number 73375, or approved

through Special Condition Number 9

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 115.116(a)(1)

Rqmt Prov:

	

Permit No. 73375, General Condition 1 PERMIT



B.

C.

D.

E.

Description: Failure to construct and operate facilities as represented in the application for Permit

Number 73375

Classification: Major

Citiation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapterA 335.6

30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter C 335,62

30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter C 335.63(a)

30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter R 335,503(A)

30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter R 335.513

40 CFR Chapter 262, SubChapter I, PT262, SubPT 262.11

Description:

	

Failure to classify industrial solid wastes.

Classification: Major

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter C 335.69(d)(1)

40 CFR Chapter 262, SubChapter 1, PT 262, SubPT C 262.34c(1)(i)

40 CFR Chapter 262, SubChapter 1, PT 265, SubPT 1265.173(a)

Description:

	

Failure to keep containers closed except when adding or removing wastes.

Classification: Major

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter C 335.69(d)(1)

40 CFR Chapter 262, SubChapter I, PT 262SubPT C 262.34(a)(3)

Description:

	

Failure to label or mark the tank as "hazardous waste".

Classification: Major

30 TAC Chapter 327.3(b)

Description:

	

Failure to prevent the unauthorized disposal of hazardous waste.

Classification: Major

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter 335.4

Description:

	

Failure to properly manage industrial sold waste.

Classification: Moderate

Citation;

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(a)

Rqmt Prov:

	

Permit No, 73375, Special Condition 3 PERMIT

Description:

	

Failure to comply with the annual production rate limit for products shipped off-site, as

required in Permit Number 73375, Special Condition 3

Any criminal convictions of the state of Texas and the federal government.

N/A

Chronic excessive emissions events.

N/A

The approval dates of investigations. (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)

1 04/0212005

	

(451231)
2 12/14/2007

	

(600134)

3 02/27/2008

	

(636993)

4 07109/2008

	

(655024)

Written notices of violations (NOV). (CCEDS Inv. Track, No.)

Date:

	

1 211 4120 07

	

(600134)

	

CN601492135
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter A 335.4

Description: Failure to properly manage wastes,
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter C 335.62

40 CFR Chapter 262, SubChapter I, PT 262, SubPT A 262.11

Description: Failure to conduct hazardous waste determinations.
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter R 335.503(a)

30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter R 335.513

Description: Failure to perform waste classification determinations.



Self Report? NO

	

Classification: Major
Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapterA 335.6(h)

Description:

	

Failure to notify of recycling activities,
Self Report? NO

	

Classification: Moderate
Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter A 335.9(a)(1)(A)

Description:

	

Failure to keep records of all waste management activities.
Self Report? NO

	

Classification: Moderate
Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter C 335.69(d)(1)
40 CFR Chapter 262, SubChapter I, PT 262, SubPT C 262.34(c)(1)(i)
40 CFR Chapter 265, SubChapter 1, PT 265, SubPT 1265.173(a)

Description:

		

Failure to close a hazardous waste container when not adding or removing
wastes.

Self Report? NO

	

Classification: Moderate
Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter C 335,69(d)(2)
40 CFR Chapter 262, SubChapter I, PT 262, SubPT C 262.34(c)(1)(ii)

Description:

		

Failure to mark a container as "hazardous waste" or label to identify the
contents.

Self Report? NO

	

Classification: Moderate
Citation:

	

3D TAC Chapter 335, Subchapter C 335.69(a)(3)
40 CFR Chapter 262, SubChapter I, PT 262, SubPT C 262.34(a)(3)

Description:

	

Failure to label or mark the tank as "hazardous waste,"
Self Report? NO

	

Classification: Moderate
Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter A 335.10(c)

Description:

	

Failure to properly complete the hazardous waste manifest.
Self Report? NO

	

Classification: Minor
Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter 0 335.431
40 CFR Chapter 266, SubChapter I, PT 266, SubPT O 268.7(a)(2)

Description:

	

Failure to mark an LDR form with the appropriate information

F.

	

Environmental audits.

11

	

G.

	

Type of environmental management systems (EMSs).

NIA

H.

	

Voluntary.on-site compliance assessment dates.

NIA

Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program.

NIA

J.

	

Early compliance.

NIA

Sites Outside of Texas

NIA





TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

IN THE MATTER OF AN

	

§

	

BEFORE THE
ENFORCEMENT ACTION

	

§
CONCERNING

	

§ .

	

TEXAS COMMISSION ON
MULTI-CHEM GROUP, LLC

	

§
RN103948733

	

§

	

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

AGREED ORDER
DOCKET NO. 2009-0475-IHW-E

I. JURISDICTION AND STIPULATIONS

At its	 agenda, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality ("the
Commission" or "TCEQ") considered this agreement of the parties, resolving an enforcement action
regarding MULTI-CHEM GROUP, LLC ("the Respondent") under the authority of TEX, HEALTH &

SAFETY CODE ch. 361 and TEX. WATER CODE ch. 7. The Executive Director of the TCEQ, through the
Enforcement Division, and the Respondent appear before the Commission and together stipulate that:

1. The Respondent owns and operates a chemical manufacturing facility located at 349 Private Road
4473 in Sonora, Sutton County, Texas ("the Facility").

2. The Facility involves or involved the management of industrial solid waste and hazardous waste
as defined in TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE ch. 361.

3. The Commission and the Respondent agree that the Commission has jurisdiction to enter this
Agreed Order, and that the Respondent is subject to the Commission's jurisdiction.

4. The Respondent received notice of the violations alleged in Section II ("Allegations") on or about
July 14, 2008.

5. The occurrence of any violation is in dispute and the entry of this Agreed Order shall not
constitute an admission by the Respondent of any violation alleged in Section IT ("Allegations"),
nor of any statute or rule.

6. An administrative penalty in the amount of One Hundred Forty-One Thousand Three Hundred
Thirty-Five Dollars ($141,335) is assessed by the Commission in settlement of the violations.
alleged in Section II ("Allegations"). The Respondent has paid Nine Thousand Four Hundred
Thirty-Four Dollars ($9,434) of the administrative penalty and Twenty-Eight Thousand Two ,
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Hundred Sixty-Seven Dollars ($28,267) is deferred contingent upon the Respondent's timely and
satisfactory compliance with all the terms of this Agreed Order, The deferred amount will be
waived upon full compliance with the terms of this Agreed Order. If the Respondent fails to
timely and satisfactorily comply with all requirements of this Agreed Order, the Executive
Director may require the Respondent to pay all or part of the deferred penalty. Fifty-Six
Thousand Five Hundred Thirty-Four Dollars ($56,534) shall be conditionally offset by the
Respondent's completion of a Supplemental Environmental Project ("SEP").

The remaining amount of Forty-Seven Thousand One Hundred Dollars ($47,100) of the
administrative penalty shall be payable in five monthly payments of Nine Thousand Four
Hundred Twenty Dollars ($9,420) each. The next monthly payment shall be paid within 30 days
after the effective date of this Agreed Order. The subsequent payments shall each be paid not
later than 30 days following the due date of the previous payment until paid in full. If the
Respondent fails to timely and satisfactorily comply with the payment requirements of this
Agreed Order, the Executive Director may, at the Executive Director's option, accelerate the
maturity of the remaining installments, in which event the unpaid balance shall become
immediately due and payable without demand or notice. In addition, the failure of the
Respondent to meet the payment schedule of this Agreed Order constitutes the failure by the
Respondent to timely and satisfactorily comply with all the terms of this Agreed Order.

	

7.

	

Any notice and procedures, which might otherwise be authorized or required in this action, are
waived in the interest of a more timely resolution of the matter.

	

8.

	

The Executive Director of the TCEQ and the Respondent have agreed on a settlement of the
matters alleged in this enforcement action, subject to the approval of the Commission.

	

9.

	

The Executive Director recognizes that the Respondent:

a. Submitted Annual Waste Summary for calendar year 2006 to the TCEQ as of August 28,
2008; and

b. Submitted corrected copies of manifests 003164187 JJK, 003910320 JJK, 003910314
JJK and 003910919 JJK on September 9, 2008.

10. The Executive Director may, without further notice or hearing, refer this matter to the Office of
the Attorney General of the State of Texas ("OAG") for further enforcement proceedings if the
Executive Director determines that the Respondent has not complied with one or more of the
terms or conditions in this Agreed Order.

	

11.

	

This Agreed Order shall terminate five years from its effective date or upon compliance with all
the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order, whichever is later.

12. The provisions of this Agreed Order are deemed severable and, if a court of competent
jurisdiction or other appropriate authority deems any provision of this Agreed Order
unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall be valid and enforceable.
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IL ALLEGATIONS

As owner and operator of the Facility, the Respondent is alleged to have:

1. Failed to manage industrial solid waste in a manner as to prevent the discharge or threat of
discharge into or adjacent to water in the state, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 335.4, as
douumented during an investigation conducted on April 29, 2008. Specifically, the investigator
noted that the Respondent failed to remediate previous discharges from the raw material tank farm
and wash pad and to prevent the discharge of wash water from the truck wash pad.

2. Failed to conduct hazardous waste determinations and classifications, in violation of 30 TEX.

ADMIN. CODE §§ 335.62, 335.503(a) and 335.513 and 40 CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS

("CFR") § 262.11, as documented during investigations conducted on October 30, 2007 and April
29, 2008. Specifically, waste determination and classifications were not performed on the
following waste streams:1) truck waste wastewater adjacent to the wash pad two; 2) the
laboratory waste stream in the second black 1,100-gallon above ground storage tank; 3) the
laboratory hazardous wastewater; 4) absorbent pads and rags; 5) wood debris (pallets/packaging);
6) glass laboratory bottle; 7) polypropylene sampling equipment; 8) scrap tires; and 9) Class 1
soils generated at the site. In addition, waste determinations and classifications had not been
conducted on the following waste streams noted during the October 30, 2007 investigation: 1)
plant trash; 2) spent bulbs; 3) waste plastic totes/containers; and 4) atomic adsorption wastewater.

3. Failed to provide notification to the TCEQ of changes in the management of industrial solid and
hazardous waste and to notify the TCEQ of the intent to conduct recycling of industrial solid or
municipal hazardous waste, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 335.6(e) and 335.6(h), as
documented during an investigation conducted on April 29, 2008. Specifically, the Respondent
failed to accurately update at least thirteen waste streams and waste management units
documented during investigations conducted on October 30, 2007 and February 26, 2008 as well
as fourteen waste streams and waste management units documented during the April 29, 2008
investigation.

4. Failed to provide a complete and correct Annual Waste Summary detailing the management of
each hazardous and Class I waste generated on-site during the report calendar year, in violation of
30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 335.9(a)(2)(A) and 335.9(a)(2)(B), as documented during an
investigation conducted on April 29, 2008. Specifically, the Respondent failed to provide an
Annual Waste Summary for calendar year 2006, in paper form, by January 25, 2007 or
electronically by March 1, 2007.

5. Failed to comply with the 90-day accumulation time limitation for storing hazardous waste, in
violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 335.69(a) and 40 CFR § 262,34(a), as documented during an
investigation conducted on April 29, 2008. Specifically, the investigator noted 29 55-gallon
containers marked with an accumulation start date of January 9, 2008, was 21 days past the 90-
day accumulation time limitation date of April 8, 2008.

6. Failed to keep a container holding waste closed during storage, except when adding or removing
hazardous waste, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 335.112(a)(8), 335.69(a)(1)(A) and
335.69(a)(1)(B) and 40 CFR §§ 262.34(a)(1)(ii), 265.192(a), 265.1085(c)(3) and 265.202, as
documented during an investigation conducted on April 29, 2008. Specifically, the investigator
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noted a 260-gallon hazardous waste tote was open. In addition, the investigator noted that lid was
left off the 1,100 gallon above ground storage tank following the removal of hazardous waste.

7. Failed to clearly mark a container storing hazardous waste with the date on which the
accumulation period began, in violation of 30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE § 335.69(a)(2) and 40 CFR §
262.34(a)(2), as documented during an investigation conducted on April 29, 2008. Specifically,
three totes were not marked with a beginning accumulation storage date.

8. Failed to conduct proper tank assessments, provide secondary containment, have an independent
qualified installation inspector or a professional engineer inspect the system, and conduct tank and
ancillary tightness testing, in violation of 30 TEx. ADM IN. CODE §§ 335.112(a)(9),
335.69(a)(1)(B) and 40 CFR §§ 262.34(a)(1) and 262.34(a)(ii), 265.192(b) and 265.192(d) and
265.193(a)(1), as documented during an investigation conducted on April 29, 2008. Specifically,
the investigator documented that the Respondent had not conducted the required tank assessment
to determine compliance with Subpart J of 40 CFR Chapter 265.

9. Failed to properly complete all manifests for the shipment of hazardous and Class 1 wastes, in
violation of 30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE §§ 335.10(c) and 335.431(e) and 40 CFR §§ 262.20(a)(1) and
268.7(a)(2), as documented during an investigation conducted on April 29, 2008. Specifically,
the investigator noted the following: 1) incorrect EPA ID number used on manifests 003164187
JJK, 003910320 JJK, 003910314 JJK, and 003910919 JJK; 2) failed to utilize a Texas Waste
Code ("TWC") for wastes identified as acetone/toluene and hydrochloric acid/acetone on
manifest 003164187 JJK; 3) failed to identify EPA waste codes for the acetone/toluene and
hydrochloric acid/acetone on manifest 003164187 JJK; 4) failed to utilize a correct TWC for the
waste chloroform on manifest 003910314 JJK as the Notice of Registration ("NOR") identifies
TWC 0005202H as a U060 waste; 5) failed to identify EPA waste codes F003 and F005 on
manifest 003910314 JJK; and 6) failed to utilize correct TWC for waste manifest 003910919 JJK.

10. Failed to properly mark each container of 119 gallons or less used to store hazardous waste, in
violation of 30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE § 335.67(b) and 40 CFR § 262.32(b), as documented during
an investigation conducted on April 29, 2008. Specifically, the investigator documented 29 55-
gallon containers of hazardous waste which were marked with an incorrect EPA ID number.

III. DENIALS

The Respondent generally denies each allegation in Section II ("Allegations").

IV. ORDERING PROVISIONS

It is, therefore, ordered by the TCEQ that the Respondent pay an administrative penalty as set
forth in Section I, Paragraph 6 above. The payment of this administrative penalty and the
Respondent's compliance with all the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order resolve
only the allegations in Section II. The Commission shall not be constrained in any manner from
requiring corrective action or penalties for violations which are not raised here. Administrative
penalty payments shall be made payable to "TCEQ" and shall be sent with the notation "Re:
MULTI-CHEM GROUP, LLC, Docket No. 2009-0475-IHW-E" to:
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Financial Administration Division, Revenues Section
Attention: Cashier's Office, MC 214
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13088
Austin, Texas 78711-3088

2. The Respondent shall implement and complete a SEP in accordance with TEX. WATER CODE §

7.067. As set forth in Section I, Paragraph 6 above, Fifty-Six Thousand Five Hundred Thirty-
Four Dollars ($56,534) of the assessed administrative penalty shall be offset with the condition
that the Respondent implement the SEP defined in Attachment A, incorporated herein by
reference. The Respondent's obligation to pay the conditionally offset portion of the
administrative penalty shall be discharged upon final completion of all provision of the SEP
agreement.

3.

	

It is further ordered that the Respondent shall undertake the following technical requirements:

a.

	

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order:

i. Conduct waste determinations and classifications on all waste streams generated
at the Facility, in accordance with 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 335.62 and 40 CFR §
262.11;

ii. Update the Facility's NOR to accurately reflect all solid waste management
activities at the Facility, in accordance with 30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE § 335.6(c)
and 335.6(h);

iii. Remove and properly dispose of all unauthorized hazardous waste being stored at
the Facility, in accordance with 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 335.69(a) and 40 CFR §
262.34(a);

iv. Develop and implement procedures to ensure that all containers of hazardous
waste are kept closed except when adding or removing waste, in accordance with
30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE §§ 335.112(a)(8), 335,.69(a)(1)(A) and 335.69(a)(1)(B) and
40 CFR §§ 262.34(a)(I)(ii), 265.192(a), 265.1085(c)(3) and 265.202;

v. Develop and implement procedures to ensure that all containers storing hazardous
waste are marked with a beginning accumulation date, in accordance with 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE § 335.69(a)(2) and 40 CFR § 262.34(a)(2);

vi. Develop and implement procedures to ensure that manifests are complete and
accurate, in accordance with 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 335.10(c) and 335.431(c)
and 40 CFR §§ 262,20(a)(i) and 268.7(a)(2); and

vii. Remark all containers of hazardous waste with EPA ID No. TXR000068625 with
the correct EPA ID number (TXR000068635) and develop and implement
procedures to ensure that all containers of hazardous waste which are 119 gallons
or less are marked with the correct EPA ID number, in accordance with 30 TEx.
ADMIN. CODE § 335.67(b) and 40 CFR § 262.32(b).



MULTI-CHEM GROUP, LLC
DOCKET NO.2009-0475-II1 W-E
Page 6

b. Within 60 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order:

Collect representative soil or other appropriate media samples to evaluate the
impact of the release and prepare an environmental site assessment to determine
whether the release is subject to the Texas Risk Reduction Program ( "TRRP")
rules in 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE ch. 350. The environmental site assessment shall
be conducted in accordance with TCEQ guidance document "Determining Which
Releases are Subject to TRRP" revised October 21, 2003. The environmental
site assessment, including remediation plans or justification for no further action,
as applicable, shall be submitted for review and approval to:

Environmental Cleanup Section
Remediation Division, MC-137 or 221
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087
Austin, Texas 78711-3087

If the release is subject to TRRP, comply with all applicable requirements of the
TRRP found in 30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE ch. 350 which may include: plans,
reports, and notices under Subchapter E (30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 350.92 to
350.96); financial assurance (30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE § 350.33(I)); and
Institutional Controls under Subchapter F and respond completely and
adequately, as determined by the TCEQ, to all letter requests for information
within 30 days after the date of such letters, or by any other deadline specified in
writing; and

ii. Retain an independent qualified installation inspector or a professional engineer to
inspect the 1,100-gallon above ground hazardous waste storage tank to determine
that the unit is compliant with 30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE § 335.112(a)(9) and Subpart
J, 40 CFR Chapter 265.

c. Within 75 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, submit written certification
as described below, and include detailed supporting documentation including
photographs, receipts, and/or other records to demonstrate compliance with Ordering
Provision Nos. 3.a. and b. The certification shall be notarized by a State of Texas Notary
Public and include the following certification language:

"I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared
under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that
qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my
inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly
responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my
knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant
penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fines and
imprisonment for knowing violations."



MULTI-CHEM GROUP, LLC
DOCKET NO. 2009-0475 -IHW-E
Page 7

The certification shall be submitted to:

Order Compliance Team
Enforcement Division, MC 149A
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087
Austin, Texas 78711-3087

with a copy to:

Waste Section Manager
San Angelo Regional Office
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
622 South Oakes, Suite K
San Angelo, Texas 76903-7013

4. The provisions of this Agreed Order shall apply to and be binding upon the Respondent. The
Respondent is ordered to give notice of the Agreed Order to personnel who maintain day-to-day
control over the Facility operations referenced in this Agreed Order.

5. If the Respondent fails to comply with any of the Ordering Provisions in this Agreed Order within
the prescribed schedules, and that failure is caused solely by an act of God, war, strike, riot, or
other catastrophe, the Respondent's failure to comply is not a violation of this Agreed Order. The
Respondent shall have the burden of establishing to the Executive Director's satisfaction that such
an event has occurred. The Respondent shall notify the Executive Director within seven days after
the Respondent becomes aware of a delaying event and shall take all reasonable measures to
mitigate and minimize any delay.

6. The Executive Director may grant an extension of any deadline in this Agreed Order or in any
plan, report, or other document submitted pursuant to this Agreed Order, upon a written and
substantiated showing of good cause. All requests for extensions by the Respondent shall be
made in writing to the Executive Director. Extensions are not effective until the Respondent
receives written approval from the Executive Director. The determination of what constitutes
good cause rests solely with the Executive Director.

7. This Agreed Order, issued by the Commission, shall not be admissible against the Respondent in
a civil proceeding, unless the proceeding is brought by the OAG to: (1) enforce the terms of this
Agreed Order; or (2) pursue violations of a statute within the Commission's jurisdiction, or of a
rule adopted or an order or permit issued by the Commission under such a statute.

8. This Agreed Order may be executed in multiple counterparts, which together shall constitute a
single original instrument. Any executed signature page to this Agreed Order may be transmitted
by facsimile transmission to the other parties, which shall constitute an original signature for all
purposes under this Agreed Order.
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9. Under 30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE § 70.10(b), the effective date is the date of hand-delivery of the
Order to the Respondent, or three days after the date on which the Commission mails notice of the
Order to the Respondent, whichever is earlier, The Chief Clerk shall provide a copy of this
Agreed Order to each of the parties.
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SIGNATURE' PAGE

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

For the Commission

I, the undersigned, have, read and understand the attached Agreed Order, I am authorized to agree to the
attached Agreed Order on behalf of the entity indicated below my signature, and I do agree: :to the teems
and conditions specified therein. I further acknowledge that the TCEQ,_ in accepting payment for the
penalty amount, is materially relying on such representation.

I also understand that failure to comply with the Ordering Provisions, if any, in this order and/or failure to
timely pay the penalty amount, may result

:. .

	

lX:negat'iVeimpact on co'rnplianeehistory;
•

	

Greater scrutiny of any permit .appl cations . submitted;
Referral of this case to the Attorney General's Office for contempt, injunctive relief, additional
penal;ties,.and/or attorney fees, or to a collection agency;

• ' ' i Increased penalties in any future enforcement actions;
*

	

=r. Automatic referral to the Attorney General's Office ofany future enforcenientactions, and
•

	

TCEQ seeking other relief as authorized by law. ,
In addition, an); fail'sifoatton of any compliance documents may result in eriniinalprosccuticrn

r'

P( .,, (.1 I:. 01411A
Name (Printed or typed} .
Authorized It preseiitstive of
MULTI-CHEM'G)[ Ot4P, LLC

Insfauctfans: Send the'onginai, bigne 'd Agreed Order with penalty payment to the Financial Administration Division, Revenues
Section at the address in 'Section TV, Paragraph 1 of this Agreed Order. .

Date
[6Itolc)

\t	 'p	 1r,'rai/k.L	 71. {;li^. 	 ('/i.r J tloid.tt.n4..r4T
Title

1





Attachment A '
Docket Number: 2009-0475-11-IW-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

The Respondent:

Penalty Amount:

SEP Offset Amount:

Type of SEP:

Third-Party Recipient:

Location of SEP:

MULTI-CHEM GROUP, LLC

One Hundred Thirteen Thousand Sixty-Eight Dollars ($113,068)

Fifty-Six Thousand Five Hundred Thirty-Four Dollars ($56,534)

Pre-approved SEP

Texas Association of Resource Conservation & Development
Areas, Inc. ("RC&D") Abandoned Tire Clean Up

Tom Green County

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality ("TCEQ") agrees to offset a portion of the administrative
Penalty Amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondent to contribute to a Supplemental
Environmental Project ("SEP"). The offset is equal to the SEP Offset Amount set forth above and is
conditioned upon completion of the project in accordance with the terms of this Attachment A.

1.

	

Project Description

A. Project

The Respondent shall contribute the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Recipient named above. The
contribution will be to Texas Association of Resource Conservation and Development Areas, Inc.
("RC&D") to be used for the Abandoned Tire Clean Up program. Specifically, the contribution will be used
to clean up sites where tires have been disposed of illegally. SEP Funds will be used to pay for the labor and
disposal costs associated with proper clean up and disposal of abandoned tires. Eligible clean up sites will be
limited to those where a responsible party cannot be found and where reasonable efforts have been made to
prevent the dumping. Any SEP Funds remaining after completion of this project may, upon approval of the
Executive Director, be applied to another approved RC&D project.

The projects will be administered in accordance with federal, state, and local environmental laws and
regulations. The Respondent certifies that there is no prior commitment to do this project and that it is being
performed solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action.

B. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide a discernible environmental benefit by providing for the proper disposal of tires and by
reducing health threats associated with illegally dumped tires. Illegal tire dumpsites can become breeding
grounds for mosquitoes and rodents which carry disease. The potential for tire fires is also reduced by
removing illegally dumped tires. Tire fires can result in the contamination of surface water, ground water, and
soil.
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C.

	

Minimum Expenditure

The Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Recipient and comply with
all other provisions of this SEP.

2.

	

Performance Schedule

Within three (3) days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondent shall contribute the SEP
Offset Amount to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail the contribution, with a copy of the
Agreed Order, to:

Texas Association of Resource Conservation
and Development Areas, Inc. (RC&D)
Attention: Amber Gibson
1716 Briarcrest Drive Suite 510
Bryan, Texas 77802-2700

3.

	

Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP Offset Amount, the Respondent shall provide the TCEQ SEP
Coordinator with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating full payment of the SEP Offset Amount
to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal letter to:

Litigation Division
Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087
Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4.	Failure to Fully Perform

If the Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full payment of the
SEP Offset Amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the Executive
Director may require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP Offset Amount.

In the event of incomplete performance, the Respondent shall submit a check for any remaining amount due
made payable to "Texas Commission on Environmental Quality" with the notation "SEP Refund" and the
docket number of the case, and shall send it to:

Litigation Division
Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087
Austin, Texas 78711-3087

Page 2 of 3
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5.	Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondent must include a clear
statement that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an enforcement action brought by the
TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6.	Clean Texas Program

The Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas" (or any
successor) program(s). Similarly, the Respondent may not seek recognition for this contribution in any other
state or federal regulatory program.

7.

	

Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies

The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as a SEP for the Respondent
under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state or federal
government.

Page 3 of 3
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t.


Compliance Wistory Report


CustomerlRespondentlOwner-Operator: CN301492135


	


Multi-Chem Group, LLC Classification: AVERAGE Rating: 2.73


Regulated Entity: RN103948733


	


MULTI-CHEM SONORA


MANUFACTURING PLANT


Classification: AVERAGE Site Rating: 5.40


ID Number(s): AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 86685


INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE


GENERATION


EPA ID TXR000068635


INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE


GENERATION


ID NUMBER 88112


Location: 349 PR 4473, SONORA, TX, 76950


TCEQ Region: REGION 08 - SAN ANGELO


Date Compliance History Prepared: March 30, 2009


Agency Decision Requiring Compliance History: Enforcement


Compliance Period: March 31, 2004 to March 30, 2009


TCEQ Staff Member to Contact for Additional Information Regarding this Compliance History


Name:


	


Michael Meyer


	


Phone:


	


239 - 4492


Site Compliance History Components


1. Has the site been in existence andlor operation for the full five year compliance period?


	


Yes


2. Has there been a (known) change in ownership of the site during the compliance


	


No


period?
3. If Yes, who is the current owner?


	


NIA


4. if Yes, who was/were the prior owner(s)?


5. When did the change(s) in ownership occur?


	


N/A


6, Rating Date: 9/1/2008 Repeat Violator: NO


Components (Multimedia) for the Site :


A.


	


Final Enforcement Orders, court judgements, and consent decrees of the state of Texas and the federal government.


Effective Date: 1012312008


	


ADMINORDER 2006-0516-MLM-E


Classification: Moderate


Citation:


	


30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(0)


Rqmt Prov: Permit No. 73375, Special Condition 10 PERMIT


Description: Failure to analyze the pH of the scrubbing solution for the Scrubber (EPN SCBR-1) once
every seven days as required in Permit Number 73375, Special Condition 10


Classification: Moderate


Citation:


	


30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)


30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter A 335.9(a)(1)


Rqmt Prov: Permit No. 73375, Special Condition 8B PERMIT


Description: Failure to maintain emission records which includes calculated emissions of VOC from all
storage tanks during the previous calendar month and the past consecutive 12 month period as required


in Permit No. 73375, Special Condition 8B


Classification: Moderate


Citation:


	


30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)


Rqmt Prov: Permit No. 73375, Special Condition 7 PERMIT


Description: Failure to store mixtures only listed in Attachment 1 of Permit Number 73375, or approved


through Special Condition Number 9


Classification: Moderate


Citation:


	


30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(a)(1)


Rqmt Prov: Permit No. 73375, General Condition 1 PERMIT


Description: Failure to construct and operate facilities as representated in the application for Permit


Number 73375


Classification: Major
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter A 335.6


30 TAG Chapter 335, SubChapter C 335.62


30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter C 335.63(a)







30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter R 335.503(a)


30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter R 335.504


30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter R 335.513


40 CFR Chapter 262, SubChapter I, PT 262, SubPT A 262.11


Description: Failure to classify industrial solid wastes.


Classification: Major


Citation;


	


30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter C 335.69(d)(1)


40 CFR Chapter 262, SubChapter I, PT 262, SubPT C 262.34(c)(1)(i)


40 CFR Chapter 265, SubChapter I, PT 265, SubPT 1265.173(a)


Description: Failure to keep containers dosed except when adding or removing wastes.


Classification: Major


Citation:


	


30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter C 335.69(d)(1)


40 CFR Chapter 262, SubChapter i, PT 262, SubPT C 202.34(a)(3)


Description: Failure to label or mark the tank as "hazardous waste".


Classification: Major


citation;


	


30 TAC Chapter 327 327.3(b)


Description: Failure to notify the agency as soon as possible but not later than 24 hours after the


discovery of the spill or discharge.


Classification: Major


Citation:


	


30 TAC Chapter 331, SubChapter A 331.10(a)


30 TAC Chapter 331, SubChapter A 331.3(a)


30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter A 335,2(a)


30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter 0 335.431


40 CFR Chapter 144, SubChapter D, PT 144, SubPT B 144.26(a)


40 CFR Chapter 266, SubChapter I, PT 266, SubPT 0 268.7(a)


Description: Failure to prevent the unauthorized dispoal of hazardous waste.


Classification: Major
citation:


	


30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter A 335.4


Description: Failure to properly manage industrial solid waste.


Classification: Moderate


Citation:


	


30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(a)


Rgmt Prov: Permit No. 73375, Special Condition 3 PERMIT


Description: Failure to comply with the annual production rate limit for products shipped off-site, as


required in Permit Number 73375, Special Condition 3


B,


C.


D.


Any criminal convictions of the state of Texas and the federal government.


N/A


Chronic excessive emissions events.


N/A


The approval dates of investigations. (COEDS Inv. Track. No.)


1


	


04/02/2005


2


	


12/1412007


3


	


0212712008


4


	


07109/2008


(451231)


{600134)


(636993)


(655024)


E. Written notices of violations (NOV). (COEDS Inv. Track. No.)


Date:


	


12114/2007 (600134)


	


C N601492135


Self Report?


	


NO Classification: Moderate


Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter A 335.4


Description: Failure to properly manage wastes.


Self Report?


	


NO Classification: Moderate


Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter C 335.62


40 CFR Chapter 262, SubChapter I, PT 262, SubPT A 262.11


Description: Failure to conduct hazardous waste determinations.


Self Report?


	


NO Classification: Moderate


Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter R 335.503(a)


30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter R 335.513


Description: Failure to perform waste classification determinations.


Self Report?


	


NO Classification: Minor


Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter A 335.6(c)


Description; Failure to update the Notice of Registration.







Self Report?


	


NO


	


Classification:


	


Major


Citation:


	


30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapler A 335.6(h)


Description:


	


Failure to notify of recycling activities.


Self Report?


	


NO


	


Classification:


	


Moderate


Citation:


	


30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter A 335.9(a)(1)(A)


Description:


	


Failure to keep records of all waste management activities.


Self Report?


	


NO


	


Classification:


	


Moderate


Citation:


	


30 TAG Chapter 335, SubChapter C 335.69(d)(1)


40 CFR Chapter 262, SubChapter I, PT 262, SubPT C 2G2.34(c)(1)(i)


40 CFR Chapter 265, SubChapter I, PT 265, SubPT 1265.173(a)


Description:


	


Failure to close a hazardous waste container when not adding or removing


wastes.


Self Report?


	


NO


	


Classification:


	


Moderate


Citation:


	


30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter C 335.69(d)(2)


4D CFR Chapter 262, SubChapter I, PT 262, SubPT C 262.34(c)(1)(ii)


Description:


	


Failure to mark a container as "hazardous waste" or label to identify the


contents.


Self Report?


	


NO


	


Classification:


	


Major


Citation:


	


30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter C 335.69(a)(3)


40 CFR Chapter 262, SubChapter I, PT 262, SubPT C 262.34(x)(3)


Description:


	


Failure to label or mark the tank as "hazardous waste."


Self Report?


	


NO


	


Classification:


	


Moderate


Citation:


	


30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter A 335.10(c)


Description:


	


Failure to properly complete the hazardouswaste manifest.


Self Report?


	


NO


	


Classification:


	


Minor


Citation:


	


30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter 0 335.431


40 CFR Chapter 266, SuhChapter I, PT 266, SubPT 0 268,7(a)(2)


Description:


	


Failure to mark an LDR form with the appropriate information


F,


	


Environmental audits.


G. Type of environmental management systems (EMSs),


NIA


H. Voluntary on-site compliance assessment dates.


NIA


Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program.


NIA


J.


	


Early compliance,


NIA


Sites Outside of Texas


NIA
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